# Billy Stagg

Purley CR8 1BT Billy.Stagg@outlook.com +44 7562 789912

A keen, enthusiastic, motivated individual with the strive to move forward. Obtaining vast skills and attributes from six years experience in the Greenkeeping industry understanding the effectiveness of team work and the importance of communication within the working environment meeting deadlines and targets under pressure.

Choosing a different career path showing willingness to start afresh and learn new skills adapting quickly to the new working environment.

# Work Experience

## First Assistant Greenkeeper

Chipstead golf club - London May 2023 to Present

To assist in the preparation, maintenance and management of the golf course to the highest standard.

#### **Lawn Technician**

Greenthumb Lawn Treatment Service - London June 2021 to Present

As a lawn technician, my role is to apply lawn treatments such as applying herbicides, fertilisers and other additional treatments whilst adhering to the health and safety regulations. My role also consisted of providing the highest standard of customer service, giving the customers advice and recommendations on how to look after the lawn.

The role involved assisting the customers with any queries they may have.

Completed PA1 and PA6 City and guilds spraying certificate

## Maintenance Engineer/delivery driver

Coughlan's Bakery Present

My roles as a maintenance engineer/delivery driver consists of

- Repairing and maintaining machinery in the bakery and in the shops
- Assist in the builds of new shops.
- Complete tasks assigned by the line manager.
- Sorting of the bread and savoury products, allocating the products to the correct shops. Loading of the van and delivering the products to the allocated shops before the bakery opened for business.

## **Assistant Greenkeeper**

Tilgate forest golf course October 2018 to June 2019

Greenkeeper

As a Greenkeeper my roles consisted of:

- Setting up the golf course before play
- Completing regular maintenance checks on machinery
- Storing machinery safely and securely in compliance with health and safety

#### regulations.

- Keeping the workplace tidy
- Reporting any issues/problems to the line manager.

## **Assistant Greenkeeper**

Lingfield Park Resort May 2015 to July 2017

#### Greenkeeper

As a Greenkeeper my roles consisted of:

- Setting up the golf course before play
- Completing regular maintenance checks on machinery
- · Storing machinery safely and securely in compliance with health and safety regulations.
- Keeping the workplace tidy
- Reporting any issues/problems to the line manager.
- Involved in the preparation and event day of the all weather finals horse race meet.

## **Assistant Greenkeeper**

Parkwood Golf Club January 2014 to 2015

#### Greenkeeper

As a Greenkeeper my roles consisted of:

- Setting up the golf course before play
- Completing regular maintenance checks on machinery
- Storing machinery safely and securely in compliance with health and safety

#### regulations.

- Keeping the workplace tidy
- Reporting any issues/problems to the line manager.

#### **Assistant Greenkeeper**

Purley Downs Golf Club January 2009 to July 2012

## Greenkeeper

As a Greenkeeper my roles consisted of:

- Setting up the golf course before play
- Completing regular maintenance checks on machinery
- · Storing machinery safely and securely in compliance with health and safety

#### regulations

- Keeping the workplace tidy
- Reporting any issues/problems to the line manager.

# Education

## Merrist Wood College

2009 to 2010

#### Skills

Maintenance

## Certifications and Licenses

#### **Driver's License**

## **Pesticide Applicator's License**

# Additional Information

- EDI Level 1 Key Skills in Communication
- EDI Level 1 Key Skills in Application of Number
- NPTC Level 2 in the Safe Use of Pedestrian Controlled Mowers
- NPTC Level 2 Work Based Horticulture (Sports Turf Greenkeeper)
- Completion of one day First Aid Course

Riddlesdown High School 2003 - 2008

Qualifications:

Subject Grade

Maths C

Science C

Additional Science C

English Language D

English Literature D

Skills and Personal Qualities:

• Prioritisational skills: I prioritise my workload in order to complete tasks within the required

deadlines and able to identify those that should be given priority.

- Team work: I recognise the importance of working well in a team in order to complete those tasks in which may require more than one person, or to simply ensure deadlines are met.
- Learning new skills: I learn best using a 'hands-on' approach allowing me to expand upon the knowledge and skills making me more versatile and multi-skilled.
- Using initiative: I use my own initiative when problem solving and ensuring the standard of facilities available are of an exceptional level.

Further Experience/information/skills obtained

• Work experience with Sterling security, assisting with such tasks as replacing doors/frames and also providing and fitting locks that are regulated within British standards.